

RE: Fair Hydro Regs/Bundle

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <luca.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)" <james.scott-vickers@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 09:50:30 -0400

FYI - We have all materials for the MOF portion (signed OIC, submission and matching digitals)

Lucia

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: June 20, 2017 9:09 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Regs/Bundle

I should be able to confirm MOF's status by morning.

And we can make sure the CBN lines up both items.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:05 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Regs/Bundle

Thanks Tim. I don't think we have anything from MOF yet but will confirm in the AM.

In terms of mail-out, assume for POCO binders we would have at least the LRC-CBN?

Lucia

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 20, 2017 9:02 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Regs/Bundle

Thanks, Lucia. I'm told that the energy regs won't be ready until Monday, unfortunately, so we are in much the same place the last few times we brought forward anything OFHP related. I would hope the MOF piece is more advanced given when they submitted originally but this will need confirmation.

Tim

Sent from my mobile.

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:58 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: Fair Hydro Regs/Bundle

Hi Tim and Nancy,

A few things on this bundle:

#1 – Please ensure that ministries are aware that they are part of a bundle that is tracking DTC. I know that MOF seemed surprised as they were working on finalizing their materials. It should also be noted in the LRC-CBN that this item is both Energy and MOF in the title.

#2 - In line with James' email, please let us know what will be ready/available for Cabinet and POCO binders tomorrow. As per normal LRC process, we would like digital copies of all materials to the LRC inbox (and, as a best practice, uploaded in MOSAIC), and will need signed matching copies. This is slightly different than Cabinet policy items.

If you have any questions on the above, please let me know. Thanks!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca